
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 
Tuesday, November 14, 2017   

   Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm 

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

   AMENDED 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

A. Open the Regular Meeting

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE

3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

A. Review and Approve the Appointment of Representative and Alternate Representative to the Cape Cod

National Seashore Advisory Committee 

4. TABLED ITEMS NONE

5. BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION

A. Review Policies Revised by Town Counsel

Presenter: Kelly Sullivan Clark, Assistant Town Manager 

B. Review Board of Selectmen Policies 

Presenter: Kelly Sullivan Clark, Assistant Town Manager 

C. Discussion of Board of Selectmen Support for Use of CPA Funds 

Presenter: Jay Coburn, Selectmen  

D. Proposal of Policy Memorandum #61-Non Resident Town of Truro Employees Program Participation 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

6. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:

1. None
B.   Review and Approve Reappointment of Ann Courtney-Truro Concert Committee 
C.   Renewal of Annual Licenses-Gingerbread House Lodging License, Montano’s Restaurant Common 

Victualer License  
D.   Review and Approve the 2018 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications-Montano’s 

Restaurant, Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod (Winery and Distillery), Salty Market, and Pamet Valley 
Package 

E.   Review and Hold Executive Session Minutes 
F.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: October 17, 2017 and October 24, 2017 

7. SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT

8. SELECTMEN COMMENTS

9. NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, November 21 and November 28



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Appointment of Truro’s Representative to the National Seashore Advisory Commission 

 

EXPLANATION:  The appointments of Truro’s representative and alternate to the National 

Seashore Advisory Committee have expired.  Both Selectmen Burgess and Selectmen 

Weinstein have submitted their applications to serve as the Town’s representative to the 

National Seashore Advisory Commission.  The Board of Selectmen needs to appoint one 

applicant and one alternate. Selectmen Coburn has served as the Alternate Representative.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Truro will not have representation at the Cape Cod National 

Seashore Advisory Commission meetings. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint _________________ as the representative and 

____________as the Alternate Representative to the Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory 

Commission. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Applications to serve from Selectmen Burgess and Selectmen Weinstein  

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  3A1 



Agenda Item:  3A1 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Kelly Sullivan Clark, Assistant Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017 
 
ITEM: Review of Board of Selectmen Policies Revised by Town Counsel  
 
EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the 2018 Goals and Objectives, the Board of Selectmen is reviewing all 
Selectman’s policies for updating, rescinding or affirming.  The following policies have been reviewed by Town 
Counsel and are now ready for your review: 
          

1. Policy #32 Gift Acceptance Policy 
2. Policy #41 Special Needs/Recreation Department Procedure 
3. Policy #49 Pre-Employment Physical Examination Policy 
4. Policy #51 Security Cameras Policy 

 
Town Counsel and Town staff recommend the following changes: 
 
 
Policy #32—Town staff modified the policy to reflect where earned interest should be directed, a new process 
for how gifts-in-kind are accepted, and how the worth of items will be evaluated.  Town Counsel approved 
these changes and added grant acceptance to the overall policy. Town Counsel also included reference to 
relevant Massachusetts General Law. 
 
Policy #41—References to Town Administrator were updated to Town Manager and policy was modified so 
that appeals will go to the Town Manager. 
 
Policy #49—The policy was made more general to include pre-employment physical examination 
requirements for all prospective employees upon conditional employment offers. A line regarding appropriate 
storage of medical files was added as well. 
 
Policy #51—“Cameras shall only be installed in areas as authorized by law” was added. 
 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO accept proposed revisions for Policies 32, 41, 49, and 51. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Board of Selectmen Policy – Current and With Recommended Changes 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 487-2702  Fax: (508) 487-2762 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #32 

Date: April 7, 2004 

Subject: GIFT ACCEPTANCE POLICY FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO 

Gifts of cash, whether restricted or unrestricted, shall be acknowledged as soon as possible, with 

date and amount of gift clearly stated, and with the following (or similar) statement: 

“No goods or services have been rendered in consideration of this gift.” 

This is required by the IRS in order that under-the-table payments for services are not credited as 

gifts. 

Restricted gifts of cash shall be acknowledged as above.  It is important that the restriction be 

noted, as well as the donor’s wish to have any interest generated by the gift used for the restricted 

purpose.  It is important that fund raisers ask donors to assign interest earned by their gifts to be 

used as they wish, i.e., toward the same restricted purpose as the gift itself; otherwise, interest will 

be added to the General Fund. 

Unrestricted gifts of cash are the most useful because they can be used for whatever is deemed by 

the organization to be most pressing at any given moment.  Donors of such gifts should also be 

asked to direct earned interest to the project. 

Gifts of appreciated securities are handled and credited by the Town Clerk/Treasurer, but are 

acknowledged by the fund-raising organization using figures provided.  These donors should be 

asked how interest generated by these gifts should be used, as above, and the same disclaimer 

stated on the letter of thanks. 

Gifts-in-kind are donations of articles, art, furniture, etc., deemed by donors to have a use or a 

future use to the recipient.  Organizations have no obligation to accept any/all gifts offered, and, 

therefore, need a clear policy on the acceptance or non-acceptance of gifts-in-kind to avoid the 

unfortunate circumstance of receiving many things they cannot or do not wish to use, and to 

protect themselves from having donors feel insulted.  Generally, such a policy should enumerate 

in some detail the kinds of gifts that will be acceptable, i.e., “furniture in good condition, 

including sofas, chairs, tables, area or scatter rugs, lamps that can be used in the Reception Room 

(or other area) in the new Community Center,” or “exercise equipment suitable for safe use by 

senior citizens, to be placed in the room at the new Community Center.”  Art, art supplies, and 

artifacts can also be gifts-in-kind, as can kitchen equipment and grilles. 

It is most important that no monetary value be attributed to gifts-in-kind.  These gifts should be 

acknowledged with a fairly detailed description of the item(s) and date of gift, and a statement to 

Agenda Item:  5A1a 



Gift Acceptance Policy # 32 

April 7, 2004 

Page 2 

 

 

the effect that the organization cannot assign a value and the donor must pay for an independent 

appraisal of the worth of the article(s).  Some organizations offer donors a list of qualified  

appraisers, noting areas of specialization, i.e., art and artifacts, furniture, books, rugs, etc. 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Sally Sears-Mack, Chair 

 

______________________________________ 

Christopher R. Lucy, Vice-Chairman 

 

______________________________________ 

Lloyd F. Rose, Clerk 

 

______________________________________ 

Harold A. Eastman 

 

______________________________________ 

Paul J. Asher 

 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

SSM/jld   



Agenda Item: 5A1a 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 487-2702  Fax: (508) 487-2762 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #32 

Date: April 7, 2004; Revised November 14, 2017 

Subject: GRANT AND GIFT ACCEPTANCE POLICY FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO 

This policy applies to grants and gifts given to the Town of Truro, and not to any individual employee or 

group of employees of the Town. 

In accordance with G.L. c. 44 §53A, any amounts received as a grant or gift to the Town of Truro may be 

expended for the purposes of such grant or gift with approval by the Board of Selectmen. 

Grants or gifts of cash, whether restricted or unrestricted, shall be acknowledged as soon as possible, with 

date and amount of grant or gift clearly stated, and with the following (or similar) statement: 

“No goods or services have been rendered in consideration of this gift.”  

This is required by the IRS in order that under-the-table payments for services are not credited as gifts. 

Restricted grants or gifts of cash shall be acknowledged as above.  It is important that the restriction be noted 

in writing, as well as the donor’s wish to have any interest generated by the gift used for the restricted 

purpose.  It is important that fund raisers ask donors to assign, in writing, interest earned by their grants or 

gifts to be used as they wish, i.e., toward the same restricted purpose as the grant or gift itself; otherwise, 

interest will be added to the General Fund.  If the express written terms of the gift or grant stipulate that 

interest earned by their grants or gifts are to be used for the same restricted purpose as the gift itself, interest 

on the grant or gift funds shall remain with and become a part of the grant or gift without further 

appropriation. 

Unrestricted grants or gifts of cash are the most useful because they can be used for whatever is deemed by 

the organization to be most pressing at any given moment.  Donors of such grants or gifts should also be 

asked to direct earned interest, in writing, to the gift fund. 

Grants or gifts of appreciated securities are handled and credited by the Town Clerk/Treasurer, but are 

acknowledged by the fund-raising organization using figures provided.  These donors should be asked to 

express, in writing, how interest generated by these grants or gifts should be used, as above, and the same 

disclaimer stated on the letter of thanks. 

Gifts-in-kind are any non-monetary donations which includes articles, art, furniture, etc., deemed by donors to 

have a use or a future use to the recipient.  Proposed gifts-in-kind must be considered by the Town Manager 

for items with a current perceived value of $25,000.00 or less or by the Board of Selectmen for items with a 

current perceived value of $25,000.01 or more on a case-by-case basis to determine whether the gift will be 

accepted or respectfully declined. The potential donor should submit a detailed description of the item(s) and 

the proposed date of the gift. The Town of Truro has no obligation to accept any/all gifts offered.  When 

considering the acceptance of the gift, the Town will consider the value offered by the gift, the maintenance 

and short- and long-term associated costs, and the storage/ placement of the gift. 



 

No monetary value will be attributed to gifts-in-kind.  The Town of Truro cannot assign a value and the donor 

will be responsible for the payment for any independent appraisal(s) of the worth of the article(s) that the 

donor wishes to secure. 

 

 

_________________________________   _________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair      Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 

_________________________________   _________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk     Janet Worthington 

 

_________________________________   Board of Selectmen 

Jay Coburn        Town of Truro 

         



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #41 

Date: Adopted May 26, 2009 

Subject: SPECIAL NEEDS/RECREATION DEPARTMENT PROCEDURE 

The Town is committed to providing all reasonable accommodations to Truro children with special 

needs to allow them to participate in the Town's recreation programs. 

To apply, a parent or guardian should complete the following steps: 

1. Complete the recreation department program application indicating your child's

needs. Once this application has been received, the Recreation Director will

coordinate evaluation with the parent or guardian and the Truro Central School

Special Education Director.  Formal releases must be obtained before any discussion

begins.

2. The Recreation Director will determine what reasonable accommodation can be made

in conjunction with the Town's Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Coordinator

or the Town Administrator.

3. If no reasonable accommodation can be agreed upon, the Recreation Director will

send a formal rejection letter explaining the reasons. 

4. A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the Recreation Director's decision may appeal

those decisions to the Board of Selectmen.

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Gary Palmer, Chairman Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Christopher R. Lucy, Clerk  Alfred Gaechter 

_______________________________ 

  Curtis Hartman 

Board of Selectmen 

     Town of Truro 

Agenda Item:  5A1b 



Agenda Item: 5A1b 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #41 

Date: Adopted May 26, 2009, Revised November 14, 2017 

Subject: SPECIAL NEEDS/RECREATION DEPARTMENT PROCEDURE 

The Town is committed to providing all reasonable accommodations to Truro children with special 

needs to allow them to participate in the Town's recreation programs. 

To apply, a parent or guardian should complete the following steps: 

1. Complete the recreation department program application indicating your child's

needs. Once this application has been received, the Recreation Director will

coordinate evaluation with the parent or guardian and the Truro Central School

Special Education Director.  Formal releases must be obtained before any discussion

begins.

2. The Recreation Director will determine what reasonable accommodation can be made

in conjunction with the Town's Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Coordinator

or the Town Manager.

3. If no reasonable accommodation can be agreed upon, the Recreation Director will

send a formal rejection letter explaining the reasons. 

4. A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the Recreation Director's decision may appeal

those decisions to the Town Manager.

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Paul C. Wisotzky, Chair Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk Janet W. Worthington 

_______________________________ 

  Jay Coburn 

Board of Selectmen 

     Town of Truro 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 

  POLICY MEMORANDUM #49 

 
 
Date:  October 24, 2012 

 

Subject: PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL EXAMINATION POLICY 

 

 

The Truro Board of Selectmen hereby adopts the following policy in order to ensure that any person 

employed by the Town of Truro is physically able to perform the duties required of them: 

 

The Town of Truro may require a job-related medical examination after an offer of employment has 

been made to a job applicant and prior to the commencement of employment for certain job 

categories. 

 

Those job categories include all public safety positions except part-time telecommunicators or 

dispatchers.  Other positions in which the job description requires the employee to perform functions 

requiring physical exertion and/or ability will also be subject to this policy. 

 

Active employment will not commence until such time as the Town Administrator has been advised 

that the applicant has successfully passed a doctor's physical examination at a facility approved by the 

Town of Truro. 

 

The Town of Truro also reserves the right to require medical examinations (fitness for duty exams) 

when there is a need to determine whether an employee is still able to perform the essential functions 

of his or her job. 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Breon N. Dunigan, Chairman    Gary Palmer, Vice-Chairman 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk    William F. Golden 

 

       _______________________________   

         Jay Coburn 

 

               Board of Selectmen 

         Town of Truro 

 

Agenda Item:  5A1c 



Agenda Item: 5A1c 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #49 

Date: October 24, 2012, Revised November 14, 2017 

Subject: PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL EXAMINATION POLICY 

The Truro Board of Selectmen hereby adopts the following policy in order to ensure that any person 

employed by the Town of Truro is physically able to perform the duties required of them: 

All prospective employees, after having been conditionally offered employment, shall undergo a pre-

employment physical examination by a physician approved by the Town.  The examination shall be 

paid for by the Town.  The purpose of this examination is to receive an opinion from a qualified 

physician that the prospective employee has no limitations, medical or otherwise, that would prevent 

them from performing the essential duties of their position. 

Active employment will not commence until such time as the Town Manager has been advised that 

the applicant has successfully passed a doctor's physical examination at a facility approved by the 

Town of Truro. 

The Town of Truro also reserves the right to require medical examinations (fitness for duty exams) 

when there is a need to determine whether an employee is still able to perform the essential functions 

of his or her job. 

All medical files are maintained separately from an employee’s personnel file and are strictly 

confidential. 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Paul C. Wisotzky, Chair Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk Janet W. Worthington 

       _______________________________ 

    Jay Coburn 

Board of Selectmen 

   Town of Truro 



Agenda Item: 5A1d 
 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 

 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #51 

 

Date: June 19, 2012; revised October 29, 2013 

Subject: SECURITY CAMERAS POLICY 

 

 
To ensure the safety of its employees and to protect its property, the Town of Truro will install 

security cameras at various Town facilities in compliance with the following: 

 

The Board of Selectmen shall approve in advance of any cameras being installed. 

Signage shall be installed notifying the public that security cameras are in use. 

Except as may otherwise be provided by law, recordings made shall be considered public documents, 

and may be viewed by the public upon request 

 

Recordings that are part of any criminal investigation shall not be considered public documents, and 

shall not be available to the public for viewing or recording. 
 

 

 

 
 

  

Jay Coburn, Chairman Breon N. Dunigan, Vice-Chairman 
 

 

 
 

  

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk Robert Weinstein 
 

 

 
 

 

Paul Wisotzky 
 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



Agenda Item: 5A1d 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #51 

Date: June 19, 2012; revised November 14, 2017 

Subject: SECURITY CAMERAS POLICY 

To ensure the safety of its employees and to protect its property, the Town of Truro will install 

security cameras at various Town facilities in compliance with the following:   

The Board of Selectmen shall approve in advance of any cameras being installed.  Cameras shall only 

be installed in areas as authorized by law.  

Signage shall be installed notifying the public that security cameras are in use. 

Except as may otherwise be provided by law, recordings made shall be considered public documents, 

and may be viewed by the public upon request 

Recordings that are part of any criminal investigation shall not be considered public documents, and 

shall not be available to the public for viewing or recording.  

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Paul C. Wisotzky, Chair Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk Janet W. Worthington 

_______________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Kelly Sullivan Clark, Assistant Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017 
 
ITEM: Review of Board of Selectmen Policies  
 
EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the 2018 Goals and Objectives, the Board of Selectmen will review all 
Selectman’s policies for updating, rescinding or affirming.   The following policies are proposed for your 
review: 
 

1. Policy # 31 Written Complaints and Communications 
2. Policy # 43 Vehicle Maintenance and Replacement 
3. Policy # 45 Information Technology Resources Acceptable Use Policy 
4. Policy # 46 Fuel-Efficient Vehicle Policy 
5. Policy # 47 Truro Government Access Cable Television Use Policy 
6. Policy # 48 Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-owned Property and/or Beach Access 

 
Staff has reviewed the policies in advance of your meeting and make the following recommendations: 
 
Policy #31 – As requested at the October 17, 2017 meeting of the Board of Selectmen, this policy was 

updated reflect that the Board will not customarily respond to anonymous complains and provides an 
avenue for the Board or Town Manager to withhold complainant’s name from the public record in 
specific instances. An error in lettering was also corrected. 

Policy # 43 – The mechanic’s reporting options were updated to provide further recommendations 
regarding whether or not a vehicle is safe to use while waiting for replacement and added a line 
requiring the vehicle replacement schedule be included in the Capital Improvement Plan as is already 
in practice. 

Policy # 45 – References to “Town Administrator” were changed to “Town Manager,” “Information 
Systems” references were changed to “Information Technologies” and the cell phone reimbursement 
rate was generalized.  “To access or post to any personal social media accounts” was added to the list 
of Prohibited Conduct. 

Policy # 46 – No changes to content recommended by DPW Director Cabral. Small typos were edited. 
Policy # 47 – References to “Town Administrator” were changed to “Town Manager.” 
Policy # 48 – References to “Beach Supervisor” were changed to “Recreation/ Beach Director” and 

references to “Conservation Agent” were changed to “Health/Conservation Agent.” Item #10 was 
added, item #11 was modified to include when the application fee is due and to generalize the fee 
amount and items #13 and #17 were modified to meet current practice. 

 



 

2 

 

 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO accept proposed revisions for policies 31, 43, 45, 46, 47, and 48. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Board of Selectmen Policies – Current and With Recommended Changes 

 



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #31 - REVISED 

Date: Adopted March 3, 2004, revised 9/29/2004, revised 6/9/09 

Subject: WRITTEN COMPLAINTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Introduction

All written communication received or generated by the Town of Truro and, in their official capacity, its elected 

or appointed officials and employees, is governed by the Massachusetts Public Record Law (see A Guide to the 

Massachusetts Public Record Law; William Francis Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth, Public Records 

Division; Revised July 22, 2004).  E-mail and other electronic communication are construed to be subject to the 

public record law. 

Mindful of state law, the Board of Selectmen has established the following Complaints and Communications 

policy in order to establish for itself and its administrative appointees, either wholly or individually, uniform 

standards for the handling and disposition of such material, and to establish guidelines for the appropriate 

response to such material by the Selectmen and their administrative appointees, either wholly or individually. 

Nothing in this policy shall be construed as to conflict with state law.  

2. Policy

A. Complaints or Communications Addressed to the Board of Selectmen:  

The Town Administrator will receive all written complaints or communications addressed to the Board 

of Selectmen.  The Town Administrator will cause to be kept a record of the receipt of each written 

complaint or communication.  The original and/or copies of the written complaint or communication 

will be kept in Town Hall as part of the public record.  The Town Administrator’s record will contain 

the date of receipt, the name of the complainant, who may be anonymous, the nature of the complaint, 

and the status of the disposition or resolution of the matter.  These records will be presented to the Board 

of Selectmen at regular intervals so that it is kept aware of all complaints and communications addressed 

to it.  The Board may, at any time upon being presented with these records, request that further 

information be provided or action be taken. 

The Town Administrator shall exercise his or her discretion in crafting the appropriate response to the 

written complaint or communication.  The Board of Selectmen recognizes that, although it may be the 

addressee of many or most of the written complaints or communications received by the Town, several 

matters contained therein are of a routine nature and can be handled effectively and expeditiously at staff 

level. 

The Town Administrator will, without delay, bring matters not appropriately handled at staff level to the 

Selectmen’s Policy #31, revised 



Written Complaints and Communications 

Page 2 

 

attention of the Board of Selectmen.  The Town Administrator’s presentation of the written complaint or 

communication shall be made at any lawful meeting of the Board of Selectmen, which may include 

regularly scheduled meetings, emergency meetings, or executive sessions.  The Town Administrator’s 

presentation to the Board will include a copy of the written complaint or communication, all appropriate 

background information and supporting documentation, and recommendations for potential responses.  

The Board of Selectmen will determine the appropriate response, and cause its implementation. 

 

It shall be the customary policy of the Board of Selectmen to not respond to anonymous complaints or 

communications, provided, however, that the Board retains the right to do so at its discretion, such as in 

matters of public safety, public health, or any other matter of overriding public concern. 

 

B. Written Complaints or Communications Addressed to an Individual Selectman or 

Administrative Appointee: 

 

The Town Administrator will cause the original of any written complaint or communication addressed to 

an individual Selectman or administrative appointee at Town Hall to be placed in the individual’s 

mailbox in Town Hall. 

 

The original of the written complaint or communication, whether addressed to an individual Selectman 

or administrative employee at Town Hall or at his or her mailing address (including e-mail address), 

shall be kept in Town Hall as part of the public record.  

 

The individual Selectman or administrative appointee shall exercise his or her discretion in crafting the 

appropriate response to written complaints or communications addressed specifically to him or her, 

whether at Town Hall or at his or her mailing address (including e-mail address).  If the complaint or 

communication deals with an issue specifically related to an action or statement by the individual 

Selectman or administrative appointee, or is of a routine nature, he or she may wish to deal with it 

unilaterally.  A unilateral response shall not be of a nature to imply, or give the impression of, any level 

of individual authority. 

 

The individual Selectman or administrative appointee will, without delay, bring matters not 

appropriately handled unilaterally to the attention of the entire Board of Selectmen.  The presentation of 

the written complaint or communication shall be made at any lawful meeting of the Board of Selectmen, 

which may include regularly-scheduled meetings, emergency meetings, or executive sessions.  The 

presentation to the Board of Selectmen will include a copy of the written complaint or communication, 

all appropriate background information and supporting documentation, and recommendations for 

potential responses.  The Board of Selectmen will determine the appropriate response, and cause its 

implementation. 

 

C. Print/Electronic Media Complaints/Communications Concerning the Board of Selectmen:  

 

Responses from the Board of Selectmen to complaints or communications concerning the discharge of 

its public duties that are presented through the print/electronic media shall be in accordance with Section 

A above.  However, the Board of Selectmen stipulates that it is not within the Town Administrator’s 

discretion to respond to such print/electronic media complaints or communications without the prior 

approval of the Board of Selectmen. 

Selectmen’s Policy #31, revised 

Written Complaints and Communications 

Page 3 



 

Official responses to the print/electronic media by the Board of Selectmen will be printed on Town of 

Truro stationery or Town-sponsored electronic media. 

 

D. Complaints/Communications Concerning a Town Employee or a member of a 

Board/Committee/Commission: 

 

In all instances, if a complaint is filed about a town employee, including members of any 

Board/Committee/Commission, that person will be afforded an opportunity to address the Board of 

Selectmen regarding the complaint in a public or executive session, as preferred by that individual. 

 

That person will be provided a copy of the complaint, and will be informed in writing of what action is 

being contemplated, if any.  Further, if such a complaint is to be presented at a meeting of the Board of 

Selectmen, that person shall be invited to attend and to participate in any discussion of the complaint. 

 

E. Print Media Complaints/Communications Concerning an Individual Selectman or 

Administrative Appointee: 

 

Responses from an individual Selectman or administrative appointee shall be in accordance with Section 

B above.  However, whenever such action includes a written response that may be published in 

print/electronic media, the writer must make it clear that the opinions and/or positions expressed therein 

are those of the writer, and do not reflect the opinion or position of the entire Board of Selectmen, 

except in cases where the opinion or position of the Board of Selectmen is a matter of public record.    

 

Responses to the print/electronic media by an individual Selectman or administrative appointee shall not 

be printed on Town of Truro stationery or Town-sponsored electronic media. 

 

 

 _____________________________________ 

 Gary Palmer, Chairman 

 

 ______________________________________ 

 Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

 

 _______________________________________ 

 Christopher R. Lucy, Clerk 

 

 _______________________________________ 

 Alfred Gaechter  

 

 _______________________________________ 

 Curtis Hartman 

 Board of Selectmen 

 Town of Truro 

 

 

 



 

 

Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #31 - REVISED 
 

 

Date:   Adopted March 3, 2004, revised 9/29/2004, revised 6/9/09, revised 11/14/2017 

 

Subject: WRITTEN COMPLAINTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 

1. Introduction 

 

All written communication received or generated by the Town of Truro and, in their official capacity, its elected 

or appointed officials and employees, is governed by the Massachusetts Public Record Law. E-mail and other 

electronic communications are construed to be subject to the public record law. 

 

Mindful of Public Records requirements, the Board of Selectmen has established the following Complaints and 

Communications policy in order to establish for itself and Town staff, either wholly or individually, uniform 

standards for the handling and disposition of such material, and to establish guidelines for the appropriate 

response to such material by the Selectmen and Town Staff, either wholly or individually. 

 

Nothing in this policy shall be construed as to conflict with state law.   

 

2. Policy 

 

A. Complaints or Communications Addressed to the Board of Selectmen:   
 

The Town Manager will receive all written complaints or communications addressed to the Board of 

Selectmen.  The Town Manager will keep a record of the receipt of each written complaint or 

communication.  The original and/or copies of the written complaint or communication will be kept in 

Town Hall as part of the public record.  The Town Manager’s record will contain the date of receipt and 

a copy of the response to the complainant.  The Town Manager will insure that the Board of Selectmen 

receives copies of complaints addressed to the Board.  The Board may request that further information 

be provided or action be taken. 

 

The Town Manager shall exercise his or her discretion in crafting the appropriate response to the written 

complaint or communication.  The Board of Selectmen recognizes that, although it may be the addressee 

of many or most of the written complaints or communications received by the Town, several matters 

contained therein are of a routine nature and can be handled effectively and expeditiously at staff level. 

 

The Town Manager will, without delay, bring matters not appropriately handled at staff level to the 

attention of the Board of Selectmen.  The Board of Selectmen may choose to add the item to any lawful 

meeting of the Board of Selectmen or may direct the Town Manager on how to respond to the 

complaint.  The Town Manager will provide the Board a copy of the written complaint or 

communication, all appropriate background information and supporting documentation, and 

 



 

 

recommendations for potential responses.  The Board of Selectmen will determine the appropriate 

response, and cause its implementation. 

 

It shall be the customary policy of the Board of Selectmen to not respond to anonymous complaints or 

communications. The Board or the Town Manager may use discretion in choosing to withhold the 

complainant’s name from public record, such as in matters of public safety, public health, or any other 

matter of overriding public concern. 

 

B. Written Complaints or Communications Addressed to an Individual Selectman or Town Staff: 

 

The Town Manager will cause the original of any written complaint or communication addressed to an 

individual Selectman to be placed in the individual’s mailbox in Town Hall. Complaints forwarded to a 

staff person will be handled by the Town Manager. 

 

The original of the written complaint or communication, whether addressed to an individual Selectman 

or Town employee at his or her mailing address (including e-mail address), shall be kept in Town Hall 

as part of the public record.  

 

The individual Selectman or Town Manager shall exercise his or her discretion in crafting the 

appropriate response to written complaints or communications addressed specifically to him or her, 

whether at Town Hall or at his or her mailing address (including e-mail address).  If the complaint or 

communication deals with an issue specifically related to an action or statement by the individual 

Selectman, he or she may wish to deal with it unilaterally.  A unilateral response shall not be of a nature 

to imply, or give the impression of, any level of individual authority. If a complaint or communication to 

individual Selectmen deals with an issue specifically related to an action or statement by a staff person, 

the Town Manager will investigate the complaint and provide the information to the individual 

Selectmen. 

 

The individual Selectman or Town Manager will, without delay, bring matters not appropriately handled 

unilaterally to the attention of the entire Board of Selectmen.  The presentation of the written complaint 

or communication shall be made at any lawful meeting of the Board of Selectmen, which may include 

regularly-scheduled meetings, emergency meetings, or executive sessions.  The presentation to the 

Board of Selectmen will include a copy of the written complaint or communication, all appropriate 

background information and supporting documentation, and recommendations for potential responses.  

The Board of Selectmen will determine the appropriate response, and cause its implementation. 

 

C. Print/Electronic Media Complaints/Communications Concerning the Board of Selectmen:  

 

Responses from the Board of Selectmen to complaints or communications concerning the discharge of 

its public duties that are presented through the print/electronic media shall be in accordance with Section 

A above.  However, the Board of Selectmen stipulates that it is not within the Town Manager’s 

discretion to respond to such print/electronic media complaints or communications without the prior 

approval of the Board of Selectmen. 

 

Official responses to the print/electronic media by the Board of Selectmen will be printed on Town of 

Truro stationery or Town-sponsored electronic media. 

 

D. Complaints/Communications Concerning a Member of a Board/Committee/Commission: 

 

In all instances, if a complaint is filed about any members of any Board/Committee/Commission, that 



 

 

person will be afforded an opportunity to address the Board of Selectmen regarding the complaint in a 

public or executive session, as preferred by that individual. 

 

That person will be provided a copy of the complaint, and will be informed in writing of what action is 

being contemplated, if any.  Further, if such a complaint is to be presented at a meeting of the Board of 

Selectmen, that person shall be invited to attend and to participate in any discussion of the complaint. 

 

E. Complaints/Communications Concerning a Town Employee: 

 

In all instances, if a complaint is filed about a Town employee, the Town Manager will investigate the 

claim and take appropriate action, including responding to the complainant.  The Town Manager will 

use the appropriate format to inform the Board of Selectmen of the complaint and resolution.   

 

That person will be provided a copy of the complaint, and will be informed of what action is being 

contemplated, if any.  Further, if such a complaint is to be presented at a meeting of the Board of 

Selectmen, that person shall be invited to attend and to participate in any discussion of the complaint. 

 

F. Print Media Complaints/Communications Concerning an Individual Selectman or 

Administrative Appointee: 

 

Responses from an individual Selectman or the Town Manager shall be in accordance with Section B 

above.  However, whenever such action includes a written response that may be published in 

print/electronic media, the writer must make it clear that the opinions and/or positions expressed therein 

are those of the writer, and do not reflect the opinion or position of the entire Board of Selectmen, 

except in cases where the opinion or position of the Board of Selectmen is a matter of public record.    

 

Responses to the print/electronic media by an individual Selectman or Town employee shall not be 

printed on Town of Truro stationery or Town-sponsored electronic media. 

 

 

Board of Selectmen: 

 

 

 _____________________________________ 

 Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

 

 ______________________________________ 

 Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chairman 

 

 _______________________________________ 

 Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

 _______________________________________ 

 Jay Coburn 

 

 _______________________________________ 

 Janet W. Worthington 

  

  

 



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #43 

Date: Adopted January 19, 2010 

Subject: VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT 

Vehicles of the Town of Truro shall be maintained at a safe operating level to ensure the overall 

efficiency of the department and the safety of the employees who operate them.  As such, vehicles 

will be recommended to be replaced as warranted. 

When a Department Head deems that a vehicle should be replaced, the following steps shall be 

followed: 

a. The Department Head or his designee shall request that the mechanic assigned to the DPW

examine the vehicle and complete the Vehicle Inspection for Replacement Form.  The mechanic may 

report the following: 

1. The vehicle is safe to continue in service.

2. The vehicle should be removed from service until repaired.

3. The vehicle should be replaced.

b. The Department Head shall then review and sign the inspection form.

c. The form will then be available for review upon the Department Head's request for additional

funding for repairs or for a replacement vehicle. 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Gary Palmer, Chairman Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Christopher R. Lucy, Clerk  Alfred Gaechter 

_______________________________ 

Curtis Hartman 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #43 

Date: Adopted January 19, 2010; Revised November 14, 2017 

Subject: VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT 

Vehicles of the Town of Truro shall be maintained at a safe operating level to ensure the overall 

efficiency of the department and the safety of the employees who operate them.  As such, vehicles 

will be recommended to be replaced as warranted.  In an effort to prepare financially for foreseeable 

replacements, department heads, in coordination with the Town Manager, should propose an 

estimated replacement schedule for vehicles needing replacement in the five subsequent years in the 

Capital Improvement Plan each year. 

When a Department Head deems that a vehicle should be replaced, the following steps shall be 

followed: 

a. The Department Head or his designee shall request that the mechanic assigned to the DPW

examine the vehicle and complete the Vehicle Service Check Form.  The mechanic should consider 

the safety of the vehicle, as well as whether repairs to the vehicle would be economical, in conference 

with the Director of Public Works.  The mechanic may report the following: 

1. The vehicle is safe to continue in service.

2. The vehicle should be removed from service until repaired.

3. The vehicle should be replaced but may continue in service.

4. The vehicle should be replaced and should be removed from service.

b. The Department Head shall then review and sign the inspection form.

c. The form will then be available for review upon the Department Head's request for additional

funding for repairs or for a replacement vehicle. 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair  Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk Janet W. Worthington 

_______________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

Vehicle Service Check 

Vehicle/Cruiser # ________________ Date _________________ 

Mileage _________________ Model/Year_______________        Marked       Unmarked     

 ( if applicable) 

Interior Condition       Excellent           Good    Fair  Poor 

Exterior Condition        Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

Engine and Transmission       Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

Body Condition/Rust    Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

Drive Train           Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

Brake System          Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

Steering System    Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

Electrical System    Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

Suspension           Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

Emergency Warning 

Equipment 
   Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

Tires         Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

Other (specify below)    Excellent           Good    Fair   Poor 

_________________________           _____________________________       _______________ 

  Print Name        Signature Date 

  Remove from service until repaired due to:______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________       _____________________________    ______________    

Print Name       Signature                                                  Date 

  Vehicle should be replaced,  cost of maintenance/repair exceeds value of vehicle. 

____________________________         ____________________________     _______________ 

Print Name Signature  Date 

  Reviewed 
Department Head Date 



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 

  POLICY MEMORANDUM #45, REVISED 

 
Date:  Adopted November 2, 2010, revised 11/29/11 

 

Subject: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES ACCEPTABLE USE POLICY 

 

 

I. Introduction 

 

The Town is pleased to provide information technology resources (“ITR”) including, but not limited 

to computers, laptops, printers and other peripherals, programs, data, fax machines, local and wide 

area networks, email, the internet, and mobile phones, to employees and other authorized users 

working in the Town (herein collectively referred to as “employees”) to more efficiently provide 

Town services.  All employees using the Town’s ITR have an obligation to use the Town’s ITR in a  

responsible manner, conforming to network etiquette, customs, and courtesies and in compliance with 

this policy.  The Town determines which, if any,  ITR are appropriate for each position and provides 

ITR to employees where appropriate at the Town’s discretion.  Use of the Town’s ITR is a privilege 

which may be revoked at any time for conduct which violates this policy. 

 

 

II. Compliance with Policy. 

 

 A. Employee Responsibilities.   Every employee who is authorized to use Town ITR 

will be provided with a copy of this policy.  It is the responsibility of an employee using the 

Town’s ITR to read, understand, and adhere to this policy.  Any employee with questions 

regarding the application or meaning of this policy should seek clarification from his/her 

supervisor or from the Town’s Technology Department at 508-349-7004 ext 12.  Failure to 

comply with this policy may result in suspension or termination of the employee’s ITR 

privileges and/or disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment. 

 

 B. Prohibited Conduct.   The use of the Town’s ITR for inappropriate or prohibited 

conduct may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination from employment.  

Employees using Town of Truro accounts are acting as representatives of the Town.  As such, 

employees should act accordingly so as not to damage the reputation of the Town.  It is not 

possible to list all of the circumstances which may constitute inappropriate use of the Town’s 

ITR; however, employees are prohibited from using the Town’s ITR: 

 

(1) In furtherance of any illegal act, including violations of any state or federal criminal or 

civil laws or regulations; 

(2) To access, display, or share sexually explicit, obscene, or otherwise inappropriate 

 

 

Policy Memorandum #45 

 



ITR Acceptable Use Policy, revised 

Page 2 

 

 materials, messages, or images; 

(3) To send or display threatening or harassing messages, materials, or images, including, 

but not limited to, messages, materials or images of a sexual nature, racial, ethnic, 

sexual, religious, or gender-based slurs, or messages or images that offensively 

address someone’s age, sex, sexual orientation, religion, race, ethnicity, national 

origin, disability or political beliefs. 

(4) To access, display, or disseminate material that advocates violence or discrimination 

towards other people (hate literature); 

(5) For any commercial purpose, including, but not limited to, the offering, providing, 

leasing, or purchasing of products or services; 

(6) To gain, or attempt to gain, unauthorized access to any computer or network; 

(7) To intercept or attempt to intercept communications intended for other persons; 

(8) To misrepresent either the Town or the employee’s role at the Town; 

(9) For any political purpose (subject to the exceptions set forth in Section VII below) or 

to make solicitations in violation of Massachusetts General Laws, chapter 55; 

(10) To promote religious beliefs; 

(11) To libel or otherwise defame any person; 

(12) To download and/or install non-Town supported and licensed software  

applications or programs; 

(13) To violate any copyright laws or to infringe on any intellectual property rights; 

(14) To distribute chain letters; 

(15) To access online gambling sites; 

(16) To connect unauthorized or unapproved computers, printers or peripherals to the 

Town’s network; 

(17) To utilize alternate Internet Service Provider connections and email accounts from the 

Town of Truro internal network unless expressly authorized by the Town’s 

Technology Department and properly protected by an appropriate security device; 

(18) To use computers or the internet for games of any type, browser based web 

reimbursements, or to seek employment opportunities; 

(19) To develop or use programs that harass other users or infiltrate a computer, computing 

system or network and/or damage or alter the software components of a computer, 

computing system or network; 

(20) To establish unauthorized connections which create routing patterns that are 

inconsistent with the effective and shared use of the Town’s network; 

(21) For any use that causes interference with or disruption of  the Town’s ITR;   

(22) For any use that causes interference with or disruption of the Town’s network users or 

resources;  

(23) For any use which violates other Town policies, including, but not limited to, the 

Town’s policy against sexual harassment. 

 

The above list of prohibited conduct is not all inclusive; employees who are uncertain as to 

the appropriateness of any action or conduct being contemplated should consult their 

supervisors or the Town’s Technology Department for guidance.   

 

 C. Town Business Use.  The Town’s ITR, including, but not limited to, the Town’s 

Email and other online services, are the property of the Town of Truro, and should be used 

Policy Memorandum #45 

ITR Acceptable Use Policy, revised 



Page 3 

 

 only for business purposes associated with the Town.  Personal use of any of the ITR or 

misuse of  ITR may result in serious disciplinary action up to and including termination from 

employment.  Use of  the Town’s ITR is a privilege, not a right, and may be revoked at any 

time for inappropriate conduct. 

 

 D. Personal Cell Phones.   An employee who is not assigned a Town cell phone may be 

designated by the Town Administrator to use a personal cell phone for Town business calls 

and receive reimbursement via the Town's reimbursement procedures.  A designated 

employee will receive reimbursement of $25.00 per month.  To receive reimbursement, an 

employee must adhere to the following reimbursement procedures.  An employee: 

 

 (1) Must be designated by the Town Administrator; 

 (2) Agree that all other cell phone costs are the employee's responsibilities; 

 (3) Agree to provide the number to the Town Administrator's office for distribution to 

 selected Town Personnel; 

 (4) Agree to monitor the cell phone while off work and be reasonably reachable via the 

 cell phone for official Town business calls;  

 (5) File the appropriate reimbursement paperwork with the Department Head after the 

 month has concluded.  

 

 

III. Public Records. 

 

Email messages are considered public records, are subject to disclosure and record retention 

requirements of law, and are discoverable.  Employees should not expect that email messages (even 

those marked “personal” and/or “confidential”) are private or confidential.  Employees shall not read 

email received by another employee when there is no business purpose for doing so.  Employees shall 

not send email or access the Internet under another employee’s name without authorization.  No 

employee shall change any portion of a previously sent email message without authorization. 

Employees shall not place Town records or material, including but not limited to copyrighted 

software and internal communications, on any publicly accessible computer or website without prior  

express authorization of the employee’s Department Head. 

 

 

IV. Monitoring and No Expectation of Privacy.  

 

Employees should have no expectation of privacy in any use of the Town’s Information 

Technology Resources (ITR).   
 

The Town’s computer system automatically stores and/or records information transmitted on the 

system including password-protected materials, data, information, email communications and web 

sites viewed.  The Town may monitor employee use of ITR, including, but not limited to, computer 

equipment, email, the internet, web sites visited, and files downloaded by the employee.  Therefore, 

employees should not consider ITR and any communications, transmissions, web sites viewed, 

and email sent or received, to be private or confidential.  The mere deletion of messages, data, 

or files may not eliminate them from the system.   All use of the Town’s ITR is subject to  

Policy Memorandum #45 

ITR Acceptable Use Policy, revised 

Page 4 



monitoring by the Town, at anytime without  notice and notwithstanding any password(s), including, 

but not limited to data, incoming and outgoing email communications and attachments, web sites 

visited or viewed and files downloaded.   

Use of the Town’s ITR system constitutes consent to monitoring and is conditioned upon strict 

adherence to this policy. 

V. Precautions Against Computer Viruses. 

All software downloads must be approved by the Information Systems Director before installation. 

All users are expected to undertake precautions to prevent infection of Town computers by computer 

viruses.  In particular, executable programs imported from other sites to Town computers, alternate 

internet service provider connections, and email accounts from the Town’s internal network must not 

be used unless the Information Systems Director has authorized them and they have been subjected to 

virus detection procedures approved by the Information Systems Director.   

The Information Systems Director may, from time to time, impose additional restrictions or 

regulations on the importing of remote files, and such restrictions or regulations shall be considered 

part of this policy. 

VI. Political Activities and Conflicts of Interest.

An employee’s use of the Town’s ITR must not conflict with the State’s Conflict of Interest Laws 

(M.G.L. c. 268A) or Campaign Finance Laws (M.G.L. c. 55).   Notwithstanding the provisions of 

Section III. B. (9) above, political activities may be permitted to the extent that such activities are a 

part of the official responsibilities of an employee, provided that such activities relate to political 

issues rather than specific political candidates or parties and provided further that such conduct does 

not violate any applicable laws.   

For further clarification please see Campaign Finance Guide, revised in January, 2003 and issued by 

the Office of Campaign and Political Finance, and related publications, available on-line at 

www.mass.gov/ocpf.                             .   

VII. Additional Responsibilities of Department Heads, Managers, and Supervisors.

Managers and supervisors are responsible for ensuring that all employees under their supervision 

using any of the Town’s ITR have read this Policy and understand its applicability to their activities. 

The Department Head is responsible for insuring that any employee who will be given any access to 

the Town’s ITR has read and signed a copy of this policy.  The Town’s Technology Department will 

not give access to an employee unless it receives a copy of this policy signed by the employee and the 

Department Head.  A signed copy will be placed in the employee’s personnel file. 

Policy Memorandum #45 

ITR Acceptable Use Policy, revised 

Page 5 

http://www.mass.gov/ocpf


The Town’s ITR are work tools.  The appointing authority and/or Department Head shall deem who 

appropriately can utilize such tools to better perform their job duties. 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Curtis Hartman, Chairman    Gary Palmer, Vice-Chairman 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk    William F. Golden 

 

    _______________________________   

Breon N. Dunigan  

 

Board of Selectmen 

 Town of Truro 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

I have read and understand the above Information Technology Resources Acceptable Use Policy and 

consent to the monitoring described above. 

 

 

Employee:  __________________________   Date:  _________________ 

 

 

Department Head:  ____________________   Date:  _________________ 

 

 

Last Revised: 11/29/11 

 



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 
  POLICY MEMORANDUM #45, REVISED 

 
Date:  Adopted November 2, 2010; Revised November 29, 2011, November 14, 2017 

 

Subject: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES ACCEPTABLE USE POLICY 

 

 

I. Introduction 

The Town is pleased to provide information technology resources (“ITR”) including, but not limited 

to computers, laptops, printers and other peripherals, programs, data, fax machines, local and wide 

area networks, email, the internet, and mobile phones, to employees and other authorized users 

working in the Town (herein collectively referred to as “employees”) to more efficiently provide 

Town services.  All employees using the Town’s ITR have an obligation to use the Town’s ITR in a  

responsible manner, conforming to network etiquette, customs, and courtesies and in compliance with 

this policy.  The Town determines which, if any,  ITR are appropriate for each position and provides 

ITR to employees where appropriate at the Town’s discretion.  Use of the Town’s ITR is a privilege 

which may be revoked at any time for conduct which violates this policy. 

 

 

II. Compliance with Policy. 

 A. Employee Responsibilities.   Every employee who is authorized to use Town ITR 

will be provided with a copy of this policy.  It is the responsibility of an employee using the 

Town’s ITR to read, understand, and adhere to this policy.  Any employee with questions 

regarding the application or meaning of this policy should seek clarification from his/her 

supervisor or from the Town’s Technology Department at 508-349-7004 ext 112.  Failure to 

comply with this policy may result in suspension or termination of the employee’s ITR 

privileges and/or disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment. 

 

 B. Prohibited Conduct.   The use of the Town’s ITR for inappropriate or prohibited 

conduct may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination from employment.  

Employees using Town of Truro accounts are acting as representatives of the Town.  As such, 

employees should act accordingly so as not to damage the reputation of the Town.  It is not 

possible to list all of the circumstances which may constitute inappropriate use of the Town’s 

ITR; however, employees are prohibited from using the Town’s ITR: 

 

(1) In furtherance of any illegal act, including violations of any state or federal criminal or 

civil laws or regulations; 

(2) To access, display, or share sexually explicit, obscene, or otherwise inappropriate 

 materials, messages, or images; 

(3) To send or display threatening or harassing messages, materials, or images, including, 

but not limited to, messages, materials or images of a sexual nature, racial, ethnic, 

sexual, religious, or gender-based slurs, or messages or images that offensively 

address someone’s age, sex, sexual orientation, religion, race, ethnicity, national 

 



Policy Memorandum #45 

ITR Acceptable Use Policy, revised 

Page 2 

 

origin, disability or political beliefs. 

(4) To access, display, or disseminate material that advocates violence or discrimination 

towards other people (hate literature); 

(5) For any commercial purpose, including, but not limited to, the offering, providing, 

leasing, or purchasing of products or services; 

(6) To gain, or attempt to gain, unauthorized access to any computer or network; 

(7) To intercept or attempt to intercept communications intended for other persons; 

(8) To misrepresent either the Town or the employee’s role at the Town; 

(9) For any political purpose (subject to the exceptions set forth in Section VII below) or 

to make solicitations in violation of Massachusetts General Laws, chapter 55; 

(10) To promote religious beliefs; 

(11) To libel or otherwise defame any person; 

(12) To download and/or install non-Town supported and licensed software  

applications or programs; 

(13) To violate any copyright laws or to infringe on any intellectual property rights; 

(14) To distribute chain letters; 

(15) To access or post to any personal social media accounts. 

(16) To access online gambling sites; 

(17) To connect unauthorized or unapproved computers, printers or peripherals to the 

Town’s network; 

(18) To utilize alternate Internet Service Provider connections and email accounts from the 

Town of Truro internal network unless expressly authorized by the Town’s 

Technology Department and properly protected by an appropriate security device; 

(19) To use computers or the internet for games of any type, browser based web 

reimbursements, or to seek employment opportunities; 

(20) To develop or use programs that harass other users or infiltrate a computer, computing 

system or network and/or damage or alter the software components of a computer, 

computing system or network; 

(21) To establish unauthorized connections which create routing patterns that are 

inconsistent with the effective and shared use of the Town’s network; 

(22) For any use that causes interference with or disruption of the Town’s ITR;   

(23) For any use that causes interference with or disruption of the Town’s network users or 

resources;  

(24) For any use which violates other Town policies, including, but not limited to, the 

Town’s policy against sexual harassment. 

 

The above list of prohibited conduct is not all inclusive; employees who are uncertain as to 

the appropriateness of any action or conduct being contemplated should consult their 

supervisors or the Town’s Technology Department for guidance.   

 

 C. Town Business Use.  The Town’s ITR, including, but not limited to, the Town’s 

Email and other online services, are the property of the Town of Truro, and should be used 

only for business purposes associated with the Town.  Personal use of any of the ITR or 

misuse of  ITR may result in serious disciplinary action up to and including termination from 

employment.  Use of  the Town’s ITR is a privilege, not a right, and may be revoked at any 

time for inappropriate conduct. 

 

 



Policy Memorandum #45 

ITR Acceptable Use Policy, revised 

Page 3 

 

 

 D. Personal Cell Phones.   An employee who is not assigned a Town cell phone may be 

designated by the Town Manager to use a personal cell phone for Town business calls and 

receive reimbursement via the Town's reimbursement procedures.  A designated employee 

will receive a monthly reimbursement as determined by the Town Manager and approved by 

the Board of Selectmen.  To receive reimbursement, an employee must adhere to the 

following reimbursement procedures.  An employee: 

 

 (1) Must be designated by the Town Manager; 

 (2) Agree that all other cell phone costs are the employee's responsibilities; 

 (3) Agree to provide the number to the Town Manager's office for  

distribution to  selected Town Personnel; 

 (4) Agree to monitor the cell phone while off work and be reasonably reachable via the 

 cell phone for official Town business calls;  

 (5) File the appropriate reimbursement paperwork with the Department Head after the 

 month has concluded.  

 

 

III. Public Records. 

Email messages are considered public records, are subject to disclosure and record retention 

requirements of law, and are discoverable.  Employees should not expect that email messages (even 

those marked “personal” and/or “confidential”) are private or confidential.  Employees shall not read 

email received by another employee when there is no business purpose for doing so.  Employees shall 

not send email or access the Internet under another employee’s name without authorization.  No 

employee shall change any portion of a previously sent email message without authorization. 

Employees shall not place Town records or material, including but not limited to copyrighted 

software and internal communications, on any publicly accessible computer or website without prior  

express authorization of the employee’s Department Head. 

 

 

IV. Monitoring and No Expectation of Privacy.  

Employees should have no expectation of privacy in any use of the Town’s Information 

Technology Resources (ITR).   
 

The Town’s computer system automatically stores and/or records information transmitted on the 

system including password-protected materials, data, information, email communications and web 

sites viewed.  The Town may monitor employee use of ITR, including, but not limited to, computer 

equipment, email, the internet, web sites visited, and files downloaded by the employee.  Therefore, 

employees should not consider ITR and any communications, transmissions, web sites viewed, 

and email sent or received, to be private or confidential.  The mere deletion of messages, data, 

or files may not eliminate them from the system.   All use of the Town’s ITR is subject to 

monitoring by the Town, at any time without notice and notwithstanding any password(s), including, 

but not limited to data, incoming and outgoing email communications and attachments, web sites 

visited or viewed and files downloaded.   

 

Use of the Town’s ITR system constitutes consent to monitoring and is conditioned upon strict 

adherence to this policy. 

  



Policy Memorandum #45 

ITR Acceptable Use Policy, revised 

Page 4 

 

 

V. Precautions Against Computer Viruses. 

All software downloads must be approved by the Information Technologies Director before 

installation. All users are expected to undertake precautions to prevent infection of Town computers 

by computer viruses.  In particular, executable programs imported from other sites to Town 

computers, alternate internet service provider connections, and email accounts from the Town’s 

internal network must not be used unless the Information Technologies Director has authorized them 

and they have been subjected to virus detection procedures approved by the Information 

Technologies Director.   

 

The Information Technologies Director may, from time to time, impose additional restrictions or 

regulations on the importing of remote files, and such restrictions or regulations shall be considered 

part of this policy. 

 

 

VI. Political Activities and Conflicts of Interest. 

An employee’s use of the Town’s ITR must not conflict with the State’s Conflict of Interest Laws 

(M.G.L. c. 268A) or Campaign Finance Laws (M.G.L. c. 55).   Notwithstanding the provisions of 

Section III. B. (9) above, political activities may be permitted to the extent that such activities are a 

part of the official responsibilities of an employee, provided that such activities relate to political 

issues rather than specific political candidates or parties and provided further that such conduct does 

not violate any applicable laws.   

 

For further clarification refer to Campaign Finance Guide, revised in January, 2003 and issued by the 

Office of Campaign and Political Finance, and related publications, available on-line at 

www.mass.gov/ocpf.                             .   

 

 

VII. Additional Responsibilities of Department Heads, Managers, and Supervisors. 

Managers and supervisors are responsible for ensuring that all employees under their supervision 

using any of the Town’s ITR have read this Policy and understand its applicability to their activities. 

 

The Department Head is responsible for insuring that any employee who will be given any access to 

the Town’s ITR has read and signed a copy of this policy.  The Town’s Technology Department will 

not give access to an employee unless it receives a copy of this policy signed by the employee and the 

Department Head.  A signed copy will be placed in the employee’s personnel file. 

 

The Town’s ITR are work tools.  The appointing authority and/or Department Head shall deem who 

appropriately can utilize such tools to better perform their job duties. 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk    Janet W. Worthington 

 

_______________________________  Board of Selectmen  

Jay Coburn      Town of Truro 

http://www.mass.gov/ocpf


Policy Memorandum #45 

ITR Acceptable Use Policy, revised 

Page 5 

 

 

 

 

POLICY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

I have read and understand the above Information Technology Resources Acceptable Use Policy and 

consent to the monitoring described above. 

 

 

Employee:  __________________________   Date:  _________________ 

 

 

Department Head:  ____________________   Date:  _________________ 

 

 

Last Revised: 11/14/17 

 



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Fax: 508-349-5505 

             

 
                                                                                 

 

 

             POLICY MEMORANDUM #46 
 

Date:          Adopted March 8, 2011 

Subject:      FUEL-EFFICIENT VEHICLE POLICY  

 

In an effort to reduce the Town of Truro’s fuel consumption and energy costs, the Board of Selectmen hereby 

adopts a policy to purchase only fuel-efficient vehicles. The purpose of this policy is to establish a requirement 

that the Town purchase only fuel efficient vehicles for municipal use whenever such vehicles re commercially 

available and practicable. This policy applies to all division and departments of the Town. 

 

DEFINITIONS 

 

Combined city and highway MPG (EPA Combined fuel economy): Combined Fuel Economy means the fuel 

economy from driving a combination of 43% city and 57% highway miles and is calculated as follows: 

=1/((0.43/city MPG)+(0.57/highway MPG)) 

Drive system: The manner in which mechanical power is directly transmitted from the drive shaft to the wheels. 

The following codes are used in the drive field: 

AWD = All Wheel Drive: four-wheel drive automatically controlled by the vehicle power train system 

4WD= 4-Wheel Drive: driver selectable four-wheel drive with 2-wheel drive option  

2WD= 2-Wheel Drive 

 

Heavy –duty vehicle: A vehicle with manufacturers’ gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR) of more than 8,500 

pounds 

 

Fuel efficient: As defined below in “Guidelines.”  

 

GUIDELINES 

 

All departments or divisions shall purchase only fuel-efficient vehicles for municipal use whenever such 

vehicles are commercially available and practicable.  

 

The Town will maintain an annual vehicle inventory for non-exempt vehicles and a plan for replacing these 

vehicles with vehicles that meet, at a minimum, the fuel-efficiency ratings contained in the most recent 

guidance for Criterion 4 published by the MA Department of Energy Resources’ Green Communities Division. 

The fuel efficiency ratings contained are based on the most recently published US Environmental Protection 

Agency combined city and highway MPG ratings for vehicles. 

 

This Green Communities’ Guidance for Criterion 4 must be checked for updates prior to ordering new vehicles.  

 

 

 



Policy Memorandum #46 

Fuel-efficient vehicle policy 

Page 2 

 

Exemptions 

 

 Heavy-duty vehicles. Examples include fire-trucks, ambulances, and some public works that meet the 

definition of Heavy Duty-vehicle. 

 Police cruisers, passenger vans, and cargo vans are exempt from this criterion, as fuel–efficient models 

are not currently available. However, Truro is committed to purchasing fuel-efficient police cruisers, 

passenger vans, and cargo vans when they become commercially available. Police and fire department 

administrative vehicles are NOT exempt and must meet fuel efficient requirements.  

 

 

_________________________                                                                _____________________________ 

Curtis Harman, Chairman                                                                         Gary Palmer, Vice-Chairman 

 

_________________________                                                                _____________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk                                                                     William F. Golden 

 

 

 

                                                           ______________________________ 

Breon N. Dunigan 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Fax: 508-349-5505 

             

 
                                                                                 

 

 

             POLICY MEMORANDUM #46 
 

Date:          Adopted March 8, 2011; Revised November 14, 2017 

Subject:      FUEL-EFFICIENT VEHICLE POLICY  

 

In an effort to reduce the Town of Truro’s fuel consumption and energy costs, the Board of Selectmen hereby 

adopts a policy to purchase only fuel-efficient vehicles. The purpose of this policy is to establish a requirement 

that the Town purchase only fuel efficient vehicles for municipal use whenever such vehicles are commercially 

available and practicable. This policy applies to all divisions and departments of the Town. 

 

DEFINITIONS 

 

Combined city and highway MPG (EPA Combined fuel economy): Combined Fuel Economy means the fuel 

economy from driving a combination of 43% city and 57% highway miles and is calculated as follows: 

=1/((0.43/city MPG)+(0.57/highway MPG)) 

Drive system: The manner in which mechanical power is directly transmitted from the drive shaft to the wheels. 

The following codes are used in the drive field: 

AWD = All Wheel Drive: four-wheel drive automatically controlled by the vehicle power train system 

4WD= 4-Wheel Drive: driver selectable four-wheel drive with 2-wheel drive option  

2WD= 2-Wheel Drive 

 

Heavy –duty vehicle: A vehicle with manufacturers’ gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR) of more than 8,500 

pounds 

 

Fuel efficient: As defined below in “Guidelines.”  

 

GUIDELINES 

 

All departments or divisions shall purchase only fuel-efficient vehicles for municipal use whenever such 

vehicles are commercially available and practicable.  

 

The Town will maintain an annual vehicle inventory for non-exempt vehicles and a plan for replacing these 

vehicles with vehicles that meet, at a minimum, the fuel-efficiency ratings contained in the most recent 

guidance for Criterion 4 published by the MA Department of Energy Resources’ Green Communities Division. 

The fuel efficiency ratings contained are based on the most recently published US Environmental Protection 

Agency combined city and highway MPG ratings for vehicles. 

 

This Green Communities’ Guidance for Criterion 4 must be checked for updates prior to ordering new vehicles.  

 

 

 



Policy Memorandum #46 

Fuel-efficient vehicle policy 

Page 2 

 

Exemptions 

 

 Heavy-duty vehicles. Examples include fire-trucks, ambulances, and some public works vehicles that 

meet the definition of Heavy Duty-vehicle. 

 Police cruisers, passenger vans, and cargo vans are exempt from this criterion, as fuel–efficient models 

are not currently available. However, Truro is committed to purchasing fuel-efficient police cruisers, 

passenger vans, and cargo vans when they become commercially available. Police and fire department 

administrative vehicles are NOT exempt and must meet fuel efficient requirements.  

 

 

_________________________   _____________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair                                                                        Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 

_________________________   _____________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk            Janet W. Worthington                                                            

 

 

 

                                                           ______________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #47 

Date: Adopted August 30, 2011 

Subject: TRURO GOVERNMENT ACCESS CABLE TELEVISION 

USE POLICY  

I. Introduction 

Truro Government Access Cable Television (TruroTV) in intended solely to provide information to 

Truro citizens about issues, services, programs, activities, and events involving or affecting 

government and the community 

II. Regulations

 All public meetings of Town policy-making and regulatory Boards, Committees, and 

Commissions including Town Meeting, are authorized for cablecast and webcast.  

Public  meetings of other Town Committees and Commissions may be cablecast 

and/or webcast if time and resources permit. All public meetings of Town Boards, 

Committees, and Commissions shall be cablecast and/or webcast in their entirety, 

without editing and without commentary.  

 Bulletin Board items may be submitted by any Truro government Board, Committee, 

Commission, or Department or Truro-connected public service organization. Items 

must be consistent with the intentions of this policy and shall be put on the bulletin 

board at the discretion of the Town Administrator or her/his designee.  

 Programming produced by TruroTV or other entities related to government facilities, 

services, and/or operations, or to issues and events in the public interest may be 

cablecast and/or webcast as deemed appropriate by the Town Administrator or her/his 

designee. Written permission for the use of copyrighted materials must be received in 

advance. Programming may be modified or edited as deemed appropriate by the Town 

Administrator or her/his designee.  

III. Prohibited Use

The Truro Government Access Channel shall not be used to promote a candidate for elective 



Policy Memorandum #47 

Truro Government Access Cable TV Use Policy 

Page 2 

 

 office or to advocate any position of a political or social nature; however, programming in the 

 format of a debate or forum shall be presented subject to the provisions of this policy.  

 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Curtis Hartman, Chairman    Gary Palmer, Vice-Chairman 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk    William F. Golden 

 

_______________________________  Board of Selectmen 

Breon N. Dunigan     Town of Truro 

 

 

 

 

I have read and understand the above Truro Government Access Cable Television Use Policy. 

 

 

Chairman:  __________________________   Date:  _________________ 

 

____________________________________ 

Board/Committee/Commission 

 

Department Head:  ____________________   Date:  _________________ 

 

____________________________________ 

Department 



Agenda Item:5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 

 
  POLICY MEMORANDUM #47 
 

 
Date:  Adopted August 30, 2011; Revised November 14, 2017 

 

Subject: TRURO GOVERNMENT ACCESS CABLE TELEVISION  

  USE POLICY  

    

 

I. Introduction 

 

Truro Government Access Cable Television (TruroTV) in intended solely to provide information to 

Truro citizens about issues, services, programs, activities, and events involving or affecting 

government and the community 

 

II. Regulations 

 

 All public meetings of Town policy-making and regulatory Boards, Committees, and 

Commissions including Town Meeting, are authorized for cablecast and webcast.  

Public  meetings of other Town Committees and Commissions may be cablecast 

and/or webcast if time and resources permit. All public meetings of Town Boards, 

Committees, and Commissions shall be cablecast and/or webcast in their entirety, 

without editing and without commentary.  

 

 Bulletin Board items may be submitted by any Truro government Board, Committee, 

Commission, or Department or Truro-connected public service organization. Items 

must be consistent with the intentions of this policy and shall be put on the bulletin 

board at the discretion of the Town Manager or her/his designee.  

 

 Programming produced by TruroTV or other entities related to government facilities, 

services, and/or operations, or to issues and events in the public interest may be 

cablecast and/or webcast as deemed appropriate by the Town Manager or her/his 

designee. Written permission for the use of copyrighted materials must be received in 

advance. Programming may be modified or edited as deemed appropriate by the Town 

Manager or her/his designee.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Policy Memorandum #47 

Truro Government Access Cable TV Use Policy 

Page 2 

 

III. Prohibited Use 

 

 The Truro Government Access Channel shall not be used to promote a candidate for elective  

 office or to advocate any position of a political or social nature; however, programming in the 

 format of a debate or forum shall be presented subject to the provisions of this policy.  

 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk    Janet W. Worthington 

 

_______________________________  Board of Selectmen 

Jay Coburn      Town of Truro 

       

 

 

 

 

I have read and understand the above Truro Government Access Cable Television Use Policy. 

 

 

Chair:  __________________________   Date:  _________________ 

 

____________________________________ 

Board/Committee/Commission 

 

 

Department Head:  ____________________   Date:  _________________ 

 

____________________________________ 

Department 



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #48 

 
 
Date:  Adopted September 6, 2011, Revised January 26, 2016 

 

Subject: CONSTRUCTION/STAGING PERMIT FOR USE OF TOWN-OWNED  

  PROPERTY AND/OR BEACH ACCESS 

 

1. Said permit shall be issued by the Town Manager. 

 

2. Said permit issued by the Town Manager on behalf of the Board of Selectmen must be current 

and valid. 

 

3. The Town Manager shall forward the application to the Director of the Department of Public 

Works, the Beach Supervisor and/or the Conservation Agent for review and comment. 

 

4. The Contractor shall submit proof of Certificate of Liability Insurance in the amount of 

$1,000,000 and/or a bond or other form of security to be determined by the Town Manager 

upon approval of application and the release of permit. The Workers’ Compensation Insurance 

Affidavit must be completed with a copy of the Workers’ Compensation Insurance policy 

showing policy number and expiration date.  

 

5. The parking area and beach access, if applicable, shall be inspected by the Director of the 

Department of Public Works and the Beach Supervisor prior to any equipment or materials 

being off-loaded on any town-owned property.  Upon completion of the project, an inspection 

shall be conducted by the Director of the Department of Public Works and the Beach 

Supervisor.  If damage to town-owned property from the scope of the project is observed by the 

Director of the Department of Public Works and the Beach Supervisor, the Contractor shall 

promptly make all necessary repairs. 

 

6. A layer of sand or other suitable material(s) shall be deposited on areas designated by the 

Director of the Department of Public Works, or his designee, prior to the offloading and 

reloading of equipment and materials.  In no case shall the equipment or materials block any 

access or driveways and shall be so located, as much as possible, away from any dwelling(s).  

Sweeping of the area, at the contractor's expense, shall be required. 

 

7. The entrance of the beach parking and beach area, if applicable, shall be maintained daily. 

 

8. If and where deemed necessary by the Director of the Department of Public Works poles and 

posts marking the edge of pavement shall be removed prior to use of the beach slope and 

returned to their original position upon completion of the project by the contractor.  Pavement 

markers are to be replaced at the end of each workday. 

 



9. Any damage to the facility shall be the responsibility of the contractor to repair to the original

state, including, but not limited to, cracking or destruction of pavement, scraping, holes,

destruction of concrete posts, telephone poles, or replacement of sand.

10. The contractor shall be required to pay to the Town of Truro an application fee in the amount of

$25.00.

11. A project using the town facility may be conducted during the period of October 15
th

 through

April 15th (the “season”.)  The permit is good for the time specified on the application.

12. The Board of Selectmen shall set conditions, including but not limited to, the times of days

work may commence, the days of the week, etc.

13. Every contractor and property owner applying for a staging permit to use Town property shall

be provided with a copy of these regulations and shall be asked to execute the acknowledgment

and application which appear on the following page.

14. This permit does not grant any property rights or any exclusive privileges; it does not authorize

any injury to private property or invasion of private rights or approve or imply the approval of

access over privately owned properties, including but not limited to the Cape Cod National

Seashore.

15. In all cases, the Board of Selectmen may waive any of these provisions.

16. Emergency permission to use Town property may be approved by the Director of the

Department of Public Works , Beach Supervisor, Chief of Police, Conservation Agent and/or

Health Agent; however, an application must still be made to the Board of Selectmen.

17. Failure to comply with any or all these regulations may result in the suspension and/or

revocation of Staging Permit privileges.

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky , Chairman Jan Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Clerk Maureen Burgess 

_______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein  

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro  



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

 

APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION/STAGING PERMIT FOR USE 

OF TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY AND/OR BEACH ACCESS 

 

Date: ________ 

 

Location of Staging Area/Access: _______________________________________________________ 

 

Contractor: _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Legal Mailing Address:________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Telephone: _____________________ Cell: ______________________ 

 

Working for: _____________________________________________ DEP #_____________________ 

 

Work Location: _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Property Owners Legal Mailing Address:_________________________________________________ 

 

Telephone: _______________________ 

 

Project Description: __________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

Equipment and Materials to be Used: ____________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________
                                                                   Page 1 of 3 



Estimated Work Start & Finish Dates: ____________________________________________________ 

    

Contractor's Signature: _________________________________________________________ 

 

Date Certification of Liability Insurance and/or Security Received: ______________ 

 
 
 

DPW Director Comments: ____________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

Beach Supervisor Comments:__________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

Conservation Agent Comments: ________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

         

Town ManagerApproval:__________________________Date:____________________ 

 

Restrictions/Conditions: _____________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 2 of 3 



                                                                    Project Completion Sign-Off 

 

We, the undersigned, have inspected the Town property as identified on this application and found it to 

be in good condition.   

 

DPW Director Approval ___________________________________ Date ________________ 

 

Beach Supervisor Approval ________________________________ Date ________________ 

 

For Beach Access, Conservation Agent Approval _________________________Date____________ 

 

 

Town Manager Approval of Release of Certification of Liability Insurance and/or Security: 

 

 

____________________________________  ___________________________________ 

Signature       Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                 Page 3 of 3  



Agenda Item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #48 

Date: Adopted September 6, 2011; Revised January 26, 2016, November 14, 2017 

Subject: CONSTRUCTION/STAGING PERMIT FOR USE OF TOWN-OWNED 

PROPERTY AND/OR BEACH ACCESS 

1. Said permit shall be issued by the Town Manager.

2. Said permit issued by the Town Manager on behalf of the Board of Selectmen must be current

and valid.

3. The Town Manager shall forward the application to the Director of the Department of Public

Works, the Recreation/Beach Director and/or the Conservation Agent for review and comment.

4. The Contractor shall submit proof of Certificate of Liability Insurance in the amount of

$1,000,000 and/or a bond or other form of security to be determined by the Town Manager

upon approval of application and the release of permit. The Workers’ Compensation Insurance

Affidavit must be completed with a copy of the Workers’ Compensation Insurance policy

showing policy number and expiration date.

5. The parking area and beach access, if applicable, shall be inspected by the Director of the

Department of Public Works and the Recreation/Beach Director prior to any equipment or

materials being off-loaded on any town-owned property.  Upon completion of the project, an

inspection shall be conducted by the Director of the Department of Public Works and the

Recreation/Beach Director.  If damage to town-owned property from the scope of the project is

observed by the Director of the Department of Public Works and the Recreation/Beach

Director, the Contractor shall promptly make all necessary repairs.

6. A layer of sand or other suitable material(s) shall be deposited on areas designated by the

Director of the Department of Public Works, or his designee, prior to the offloading and

reloading of equipment and materials.  In no case shall the equipment or materials block any

access or driveways and shall be so located, as much as possible, away from any dwelling(s).

Sweeping of the area, at the contractor's expense, shall be required.

7. The entrance of the beach parking and beach area, if applicable, shall be maintained daily.

8. If and where deemed necessary by the Director of the Department of Public Works poles and

posts marking the edge of pavement shall be removed prior to use of the beach slope and

returned to their original position upon completion of the project by the contractor.  Pavement

markers are to be replaced at the end of each workday.



9.  Any damage to the facility shall be the responsibility of the contractor to repair to the original 

state, including, but not limited to, cracking or destruction of pavement, scraping, holes, 

destruction of concrete posts, telephone poles, or replacement of sand. 

 

10. Conditions may be included in approval of the application and should be adhered to.  In certain 

cases, coordination with the Health/Conservation Agent or his/her designee may be required 

prior to or during access/ staging/ construction. Failure to abide by conditions may result in 

revocation of permit. 

 

11. The contractor shall be required to pay to the Town of Truro an application fee at the time the 

application is submitted. 

 

12. A project using the town facility may be conducted during the period of October 15
th

 through 

April 15th (the “season”.)  The permit is good for the time specified on the application. 

 

13. The Town Manager shall set conditions, including but not limited to, the times of days work 

may commence, the days of the week, etc. 

 

14. Every contractor and property owner applying for a staging permit to use Town property shall 

be provided with a copy of these regulations and shall be asked to execute the acknowledgment 

and application which appear on the following page.  A copy of these regulations shall be 

available on the job site at all times.  

 

15. This permit does not grant any property rights or any exclusive privileges; it does not authorize 

any injury to private property or invasion of private rights or approve or imply the approval of 

access over privately owned properties, including but not limited to the Cape Cod National 

Seashore. 

 

16. In all cases, the Board of Selectmen may waive any of these provisions. 

 

17. Emergency permission to use Town property may be approved by the Director of the 

Department of Public Works, Recreation/Beach Director, Chief of Police, Conservation Agent 

and/or Health Agent; however, an application must still be made to the Town Manager. 

 

18. Failure to comply with any or all these regulations may result in the suspension and/or 

revocation of Staging Permit privileges. 

 

 

 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair                           Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk    Janet W. Worthington 

 

 

_______________________________   

Jay Coburn     

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro  
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

 

APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION/STAGING PERMIT FOR USE 

OF TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY AND/OR BEACH ACCESS 

 

Date: ________ 

 

Location of Staging Area/Access: _______________________________________________________ 

 

Contractor: _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Legal Mailing Address:________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Telephone: _____________________ Cell: ______________________ 

 

Working for: _____________________________________________ DEP #_____________________ 

 

Work Location: _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Property Owners Legal Mailing Address:_________________________________________________ 

 

Telephone: _______________________ 

 

Project Description: __________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

Equipment and Materials to be Used: ____________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________
                                                                   Page 1 of 3 



Estimated Work Start & Finish Dates: ____________________________________________________ 

    

Contractor's Signature: _________________________________________________________ 

 

Date Certification of Liability Insurance and/or Security Received: ______________ 

 
 
 

DPW Director Comments: ____________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

Beach Supervisor Comments:__________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

Conservation Agent Comments: ________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

         

Town ManagerApproval:__________________________Date:____________________ 

 

Restrictions/Conditions: _____________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 2 of 3 



                                                                    Project Completion Sign-Off 

 

We, the undersigned, have inspected the Town property as identified on this application and found it to 

be in good condition.   

 

DPW Director Approval ___________________________________ Date ________________ 

 

Beach Supervisor Approval ________________________________ Date ________________ 

 

For Beach Access, Conservation Agent Approval _________________________Date____________ 

 

 

Town Manager Approval of Release of Certification of Liability Insurance and/or Security: 

 

 

____________________________________  ___________________________________ 

Signature       Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                 Page 3 of 3  



1 

 

Agenda Item:  5C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017  

 

ITEM:  Discuss Use of Community Preservation Committee Funds for Affordable Housing  

 

EXPLANATION:  Selectperson Coburn requested that this item be placed on the agenda for 

discussion regarding the relationship between the Board of Selectmen’s 2018 Goals and 

Objectives and the proposed use of Community Preservation Funds.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Proposed Policy on Non-Resident Employee Access to Town Programs  

 

EXPLANATION:  In an effort to support a stable workforce and encourage employee 

participation in the community, staff has prepared a draft policy authorizing non-resident 

Town employee access to certain programs and activities.  Currently each Town employee may 

purchase a resident beach sticker, an ORV sticker and they may enroll their children in the 

summer recreation programs.  I am proposing that each non-resident Town employee be also 

allowed to send their children to the after school program and to purchase one resident 

shellfish license. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Board of Selectmen Policy on Non-Resident Town of Truro Employees Program 

Participation 

 

 

            Agenda Item:  5D 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 5D1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 
  POLICY MEMORANDUM #61 

 
Date:  Adopted November 14, 2017 

Subject:  NON-RESIDENT TOWN EMPLOYEE PARTICIPATION IN SELECT PROGRAMS 

 

 The Town of Truro recognizes the importance of maintaining a vibrant workforce, the positive 

impacts of Town employees participating in local community activities, and the challenges faced by Town 

employees in housing, child care and cost of living in our local community. It is with the hope of 

encouraging a sustainable community that the Board of Selectmen include non-resident Town of Truro 

employees as “residents” in resident eligibility requirements for select programs and services.  This allows 

non-resident Town employees the opportunity to participate in select resident-only Town of Truro programs 

and to participate in select Town of Truro programs at the resident rate.   

 

 All Recreation Department programs will allow non-resident Town employees to qualify as 

“residents” for the purposes of registration and participation.  In the case of the Summer Youth Program, 

non-resident Town employees will qualify for the Outer Cape Resident- Tier 2 pricing.  For all other 

Recreation Department programs, non-resident Town employees will qualify for resident registration, 

participation and pricing.  

 

 The Beach Department will issue (1) resident beach sticker and (1) resident ORV sticker each season 

to each non-resident Town employee at the respective resident rate for each. 

 

 The Shellfish Department will issue (1) resident annual shellfish license each year to each non-

resident Town employee at the resident rate. 

 

 Non-resident Town employees will not be eligible for resident rates, resident registration or resident 

participation in any other programs/ services of the Town of Truro without express written permission from 

the Board of Selectmen. 

 

 Upon separation from the Town of Truro, non-resident Town employees will no longer be eligible for 

resident registration, resident participation or resident registration in Town of Truro programs and services. 

 
 

_______________________________   _______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair      Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 
 

_______________________________   _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk     Janet W. Worthington 

 
 

_______________________________   Board of Selectmen 

Jay Coburn       Town of Truro 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

6. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:

1. None
B.   Review and Approve Reappointment of Ann Courtney-Truro Concert Committee 
C.   Renewal of Annual Licenses-Gingerbread House Lodging License, Montano’s Restaurant Common 

Victualer License  
D.   Review and Approve the 2018 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications-Montano’s 

Restaurant, Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod (Winery and Distillery), Salty Market, and Pamet Valley 
Package 

E.   Review and Hold Executive Session Minutes 
F.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: October 17, 2017 and October 24, 2017 



 

1 

 

                        TOWN OF TRURO 
 

            Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Reappointment of Board/Committee/Commission Member 

 

EXPLANATION:  The following individual wishes to be reappointed to the Board or Committee on which they 

currently serve: 

 

 Ann Courtney-Truro Concert Committee-for a three year term expiring June 30, 2020. 

 

The attached check list provides information regarding these individuals’ compliance with appointment 

requirements. 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The applicants will not be able to participate on their respective Committee or 

Board. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Ann Courtney to serve on the Truro Concert Committee for a three 

year term ending June 30, 2020. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Application to Serve 

2. Reappointment checklist 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B1 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B1 



Consent Agenda Item: 6B2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 
 

Committees/Commissions/Board Members Seeking Reappointment 
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:  Truro Concert Committee  
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Ann Courtney 
Length of term: 3 Year Term 
Chair’s endorsement of reappointment 

Standards of Professional Conduct signed 

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years X 

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law X 
 

 

 

X 

X 



1 

 

                                                                       Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Montano’s Restaurant, and Gingerbread House 

business owners 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 14, 2017 

 

ITEM: Approval of renewal of annual licenses for 2018: 
 Common Victualler License-Montano’s Restaurant-481 Route 6   
 Lodging License-Gingerbread House-42 Depot Road     

          

EXPLANATION: The Gingerbread House Lodging House License and Montano’s Restaurant Common Victualler 
Licenses are under the authority of the Board of Selectmen as Local Licensing Authorities.  
If you approve these licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year and prior approval of the Food Service 
License by the Health Agent. The Food Service License for Montano’s Restaurant was issued 10/31/2017 by the 
Health Agent.  There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2017.  
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging  House License  Gingerbread House  
                                   

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualler  
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

Montano’s Restaurant 
                                   

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicants will not be issued their Licenses to operate the Gingerbread 

House located at 42 Depot Road and Montano’s Restaurant at 481 Route 6.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2018 annual Lodging House License for the Gingerbread House 

and the annual Common Victualer License for Montano’s Restaurant upon compliance with all regulations and 

receipt of the necessary fees.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2018: Gingerbread House 

2. Renewal Application for 2018: Montano’s Restaurant 

 



          Consent Agenda Item: 6C1









              Consent Agenda Item: 6C2











1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 14, 2017 

 

ITEM: Approval of the 2018 Annual Alcohol Licenses  

 

EXPLANATION:  The 2018 annual alcoholic beverage license approval is before you as the Local Licensing Authority 
per Mass General Law (MGL 138 § 12 and 15), Truro has five (5) such licenses:  

 
1. Pamet Valley Package-off premise, all alcohol; ABCC #00009-PK-1292 
2. Montano’s Restaurant-on premise, all alcohol; ABCC #00019-RS-1292 
3. Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod Farmer Winery; ABCC #00035-PP-1292 
4. Salty Market-off premise, all alcohol; ABCC #00036-PK-1292 
5. Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod Farmer Distillery; ABCC # 00037-PP-1292 

 
All Liquor Liability copies of Certificate of Insurance and Certificates of Inspection as required by the Alcoholic 
Beverages Control Commission will be in compliance with the Town (pouring license only requirement) before 
issuance of 2018 annual licenses as of December 31st.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Annual Alcohol License holders will not be issued an alcohol license for 2018.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2018 annual alcohol licenses for Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod, 

Montano’s Restaurant, Salty Market, Pamet Valley Package and the ABCC applications and upon completion of 

all required documents submitted to the Town.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. 2018 Annual Alcohol ABCC Applications-signed by business owners 

2. Chief of Police Approval Memo  

3. 2017 Current Licenses 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6D1











         Consent Agenda Item: 6D2





      Consent Agenda Item: 6D3











1 

Consent Agenda Item: 6E 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 14, 2017 

ITEM: Review and Hold or Release Executive Session Minutes 

EXPLANATION: There is a drop box folder labeled Executive Session Minutes with the meeting 

minutes for your review, approval and determination to release or hold.  The July 25th, 2017 

minutes meet the Public Records Law criteria and would be in the Town’s best interest to hold. 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Public Records Law will not be followed. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve and hold the Executive Session Minutes. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Executive Session Minutes in Dropbox



DRAFT 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Truro Public Safety Facility 

Tuesday, October 17, 2017 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Robert Weinstein, Janet 

Worthington  

Regrets: Jay Coburn 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  
The Board considered the appointment of Stephanie Rein to the Cable and Internet Advisory 

Committee.  Ms. Rein explained her interest in joining the Committee. 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the appointment of Stephanie Rein to the Cable and Internet 

Advisory Committee.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION  

Funds from the Affordable Housing Trust  

Housing Authority Chair Carl Brotman said that the Housing Authority would like to buy down the 

price of 10 Firehouse Rd., a deed restricted Affordable home that is being resold.  If the Housing 

Authority is unable to assist a potential buyer with a buy-down, the loss of a deed restricted home 

from the Truro Subsidized Housing inventory will result.   

Robert Weinstein moved to authorize the use of up to $40,000 from the Affordable Housing Trust for 

the sale and repurchase of a deed restricted home at 10 Firehouse Road.  Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

Carl Brotman also discussed other expenditures and asked if the Selectmen thought the Housing 

Authority could apply to the Community Preservation Committee for a replenishment of the Housing 

Trust Fund.  Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said this is done in many towns.   

Discussion of FY2019 Budget with Finance Committee  

Finance Committee members, Lori Meads, Robert Panessiti, Richard Wood, Roberta Lema, and 

Dennis Clark, joined the Selectmen to discuss the Fiscal Year 2019 Budget and brought their meeting 

to order.  Chair Paul Wisotzky said the Board of Selectmen would be drafting their Budget Message 

after this meeting.  Finance Committee Chair Robert Panessiti discussed concepts for services and 

their costs.  He said they considered the demographics of the town for determining importance of 

services.  The Budget Task Force will look at staff salaries, he said.  He discussed housing concerns 

and policies for people who work in Truro.  He said the Boards need to be open to change and look at 

services that need improvement.  He said they cannot predict level funding for Fiscal Year 2019, 

although that is desirable.  He reviewed how municipal finance works by appropriation and planning 

in advance.   

Consent Agenda Item: 6F



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 10/17/17 2 

 

Paul Wisotzky added that the Capital Budget needs to be realistic as well.  Robert Weinstein urged 

people to attend Budget Task Force meetings, which are open to all.  He mentioned the interest in 

taping those meetings for Local TV and the Town Website.  Members of both boards and the Town 

Manager exchanged possibilities for taping meetings or key meetings without inhibiting the flow of 

the valuable input from department heads.  Rae Ann Palmer said some compromise could be reached 

on what Budget Task Force meetings might be taped.  She will work out costs for videotaping some 

or all the meetings.   

 

Richard Wood moved to adjourn the Finance Committee meeting.  Lori Meads seconded, and the 

motion carried by consensus.  The Finance Committee adjourned their meeting at 5:53 p.m. 

 

Discussion of Open Meeting Law Complaint  

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said that an Open Meeting Law complaint was filed on September 

20, 2017 from the Part-time Resident Taxpayers’ Association.  Town Counsel has prepared a 

response.  Paul Wisotzky said that Town Counsel was confident that there was no violation of Open 

Meeting Law, and he agrees.  Ms. Palmer explained the process of review by the Attorney General.  

 

Maureen Burgess moved to authorize the Town Counsel to send a response to the Attorney General 

for the Part-time Residents Open Meeting Law complaint.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the 

motion carried 4-0. 

 

Review Board of Selectmen Policies  

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer presented the next ten Board of Selectmen Policies that were being 

reviewed: 

1. Policy #28 – Curb Cut Policy  

Town Counsel is reviewing changes staff has prepared for Policy #28. 

2. Policy #29 – Travel Reimbursement Policy 

This policy now clarifies how, when and by whom town business travel is approved and 

reimbursements are granted. 

3. Policy #30 – Senior Municipal Service Program 

This policy was updated to include more general wage information, the participants’ receipt 

of credit, and how the hours of service fluctuate. 

4. Policy #31 - Written Complaints and Communications 

The policy now reflects the change in title to Town Manager and clarifies how complaints 

about Town employees are handled. 

5. Policy #32 – Gift Acceptance Policy 

A revision has been submitted to Town Counsel for review.  

(Policy #33 was rescinded on April 22, 2015) 

6. Policy #34 – Liaison Policy 

The only change to the policy was to reflect the title of Town Manager. 

7. Policy #35 – Policy of Town Administrator’s Powers of Appointment 

The policy is in the process of being updated and will be sent to Town Counsel for review.  

Changes are being made to match the Town Charter and current hiring practices, especially 

for Department Heads. 

8.  #36 – Truro Fire Rescue GO#115: Enrollment in Town Insurance Plans 

No changes were recommended for this policy. 

9. Policy #37 – Procedural Relationships of Town Government Entities 

Changes in this policy reflect the Town Charter changes, including the appointing authority 

and supervision. 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 10/17/17 3 

 

10. Policy #38 – Facilities Naming Policy 

Naming of trails and conservation areas are included in the policy.  Establishment of 

dedication or memorial sites on Town property will require Board of Selectmen approval.  

Temporary memorials are subject to review by the Town Manager and Police Chief.   

Robert Weinstein commented on Policy #31.  He asked for Town Counsel’s attention to anonymous 

complaints on safety issues.  He also pointed out a needed language change to Town “Manager.” 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to accept Policy #’s 29, 30, 34, 36, 37 and 38.  Janet Worthington seconded, 

and the motion carried 4-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Water Service Application for 276 Shore Rd-Days Cottages Units 1-23  

2. FY17 CDBG Grant Administrator Contract with Bailey Boyd Associates  

B. Review and Approve Reappointment of Amy Rogers, Commission on Disabilities  

C. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: September 19, 2017 Regular, September 19, 

2017 Work Session, and September 26, 2017  

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the consent agenda.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion 

carried 4-0.   

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

Robert Weinstein reported on the last Municipal Planning Organization’s meeting.  Phase II for the 

bike route is expected to go forward, he said.  He also mentioned proposed changes on Route 6 in 

Wellfleet that could affect travel to Truro.  Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer announced the Deed 

Signing for the Cloverleaf property.  This will be held on October 20, 2017 at Truro Town Hall.  She 

said the survey on house size in the Residential District of Truro is on the Town Website.   

 

SELECTMEN COMMENTS  
Maureen Burgess said Truro had been well represented at the first session of the Housing Institute, 

which is being offered at Preservation Hall in Wellfleet.   

 

Paul Wisotzky reminded everyone to vote on October 24, 2017 on the Cape Tech project.  

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the next meeting Tuesday, October 24, 2017.  The 

anticipated agenda includes:  discussion of joint filing with the Truro Conservation Trust for a CPA 

grant; formation of the Budget Message; and discussion of taping Budget Task Force meetings. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Maureen Burgess moved to adjourn.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 4-0.  

The meeting was adjourned at 6:25 p.m.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 10/17/17 4 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington,  

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 10/17/17  

1. Appointment papers for Stephanie Rein 

2. Open Meeting Law complaint materials 

3. Selectmen’s Policies #’s 28-32 and #’s 34-38 

4. Water Service Application for 276 Shore Rd-Days Cottages Units 1-23  

5. FY17 CDBG Grant Administrator Contract with Bailey Boyd Associates  

6. Reappointment papers of Amy Rogers, Commission on Disabilities  

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Truro Public Safety Facility 

Tuesday, October 24, 2017 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT  
Gregg Russo expressed his desire to see more lights in Truro Center during the holiday season. 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION  

Housing Production Plan  

Housing Authority Chair Carl Brotman, Vice-chair Kevin Grunwald, Highland Affordable Housing 

representative Adrian Cyr and Housing Specialist Leedara Zola presented the Housing Production 

Plan, the blueprint for action to meet Affordable Housing needs.  There will be a follow-up meeting 

for the public at the end of November, Mr. Brotman said.  Leedara Zola showed PowerPoint slides to 

explain the plan and the process of getting it approved.  Slides featured statistics on the aging 

population, seasonal and year-round home construction, projected trends, definition of Affordable, 

Truro’s goals, the current inventory, and action items for production.  The Housing group answered 

questions from the Selectmen which included: finding available land, data on year-round housing, 

working with the Planning Board, incentives for developers to create Affordable units, and 

distinguishing between rental and ownership opportunities.  Jay Coburn offered insights into 

Affordable housing available in Eastham.  Carl Brotman said that the Housing Authority is interested 

in Town Hall Hill as a potential site for Affordable structures. The Selectmen decided that they were 

ready to endorse the plan.  

Jay Coburn moved to adopt the Truro Housing Production Plan.  Janet Worthington seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0.   

Joint Filing with Truro Conservation Trust for CPC Grant  

Truro Conservation Trust President Fred Gaechter asked that the Town apply jointly with the Trust 

for a Community Preservation grant for $250,000 for the purchase of 2 Kill Devil Rd. (Map 42, 

Parcel 303).  The purchase would enable the extension of Great Hollow Beach by 267 feet.   Mr. 

Gaechter said the Town would own the property, and the Trust would hold the conservation 

restriction.  He spoke on the importance of collaborative efforts among Town boards.  Paul Wisotzky 

asked about last year’s matching grant for the same property and about future maintenance of the lot.  

Mr. Gaechter said the Trust would maintain any benches or picnic tables that would be placed there.  

He also said the parking lot has the capacity to meet an expansion.  Jay Coburn expressed 

reservations about using money that could be spent on Affordable Housing.  Mr. Gaechter said the 

Conservation Trust has a policy of not competing with viable Community Housing applications that 

are before the CPC.  He said the Trust considered the recreation component for the beach worth the 

effort.  Maureen Burgess and Jan Worthington expressed support for the Conservation Trust’s 

application.  Fred Gaechter said there is also a state grant available for conservation land.   

Consent Agenda Item: 6F



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 10/24/17 2 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to authorize a joint filing of a Community Preservation grant application by 

the Town and the Truro Conservation Trust for the purchase of 2 Kill Devil Rd. to extend the Town 

beach at Great Hollow.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 4-1. 

 

Board of Selectmen Budget Message  

Chair Paul Wisotzky and the Board reviewed the Budget Message. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the Budget Message for Fiscal Year 2019.  Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Policies Revised by Town Counsel  

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reported on Town Counsel’s review of three Selectmen’s Policies. 

Policy #19 ― Sexual Harassment Policy 

Town Administrator references were replaced with Town Manager and all contact information was 

updated for filing complaints. 

Policy #25 ― Drug Free Workplace Policy 

Compliance information regarding Federal requirements was added. Irrespective of Massachusetts 

legislation, marijuana is still classified as a controlled substance. 

Policy #26 ― Equal Opportunity Policy Statement 

Added to the list of statuses protected by the policy were: pregnancy, gender identity, parental status, 

family medical history or genetic information, political affiliation and military service.   

 

Robert Weinstein moved to accept the proposed revisions for Policies #19, #25 and #26.  Maureen 

Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

Discussion of Process to Appoint Part Time Resident Advisory Committee Applicants  

Paul Wisotzky said one of the applicants couldn’t be here for an interview with the Selectmen.  This 

made him question the timing of the interviews.  He said he will send the applicants the meeting 

schedule and let them decide when to come for the interview. 

 

Budget Task Force Procedure and Schedule  

Rae Ann Palmer had researched costs for videotaping Budget Task Force meetings.  She was also 

working on the planned schedule for the meetings.  Selectmen discussed what meetings should be 

videotaped.  There was a variety of opinion, but Janet Worthington advocated for all meetings being 

taped for transparency and better public awareness.   

 

Janet Worthington moved to videotape the Budget Task Force meetings for FY19.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 3-2. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the schedule for the Budget Task Force meetings.  Janet 

Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: Joint application with the Truro Housing Authority for 

funds for the Affordable Housing Trust 

B. Review and Approve the One Day Alcohol License for Highland Affordable Housing, October 

27th, and Approval of ABCC Charity Wine License Application  

C. Renewal of Temporary Borrowing Note for Jetty Repairs, Landfill Capping, and Fire Engine   



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 10/24/17 3 

 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

Robert Weinstein, Paul Wisotzky and Maureen Burgess praised the Housing Institute, which they 

have been attending at Wellfleet’s Preservation Hall. Paul Wisotzky acknowledged the ceremonial 

signing of the Cloverleaf Property deed, held last week.  He also announced the Highland Affordable 

Housing’s special recognition for Carl Brotman, which will be held Friday, October 27, 2017 at the 

Community Center.  Janet Worthington expressed interest in holding collaborative workshops with 

other boards.  Rae Ann Palmer reviewed ideas for a joint meeting with the Provincetown Board of 

Selectmen, a work session to be held on November 21, 2017 at 6 p.m.  

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the Tuesday, November 14, 2017 meeting: an 

appointment of a representative to the Cape Cod Seashore Advisory Board, policies reviewed by 

Town Counsel, the remaining list of Selectmen’s Policies to be reviewed, and licenses.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.  The 

meeting was adjourned at 6:25 p.m.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington  

 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 10/24/17 4 

 

 

Public Records Material of 10/24/17  

1. Housing Production Plan 

2. Application for CPA funds for Great Hollow Beach lot 

3. Draft Budget Message 

4. Policies reviewed by Town Counsel 

5. Budget Task Force Schedule 

6. Joint application with the Truro Housing Authority for funds for the Affordable Housing 

Trust.  

7. Application for One Day Alcohol License for Highland Affordable Housing, October 27th, and 

Approval of ABCC Charity Wine License Application  

8. Renewal of Temporary Borrowing Note for Jetty Repairs, Landfill Capping, and Fire Engine 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 


	17.11.14 BoS Agenda
	3A Agenda Request-National Seashore Advisory Commission
	3A1 Application to Serve-Maureen Burgess
	3A1 Application to Serve-Robert Weinstein
	5A Agenda Request BoS Policies Reviewed By TC
	5A1a Policy #32 Gift Acceptance Prior to November
	5A1a Policy #32 Gift Acceptance Policy Revised 11.14.17
	5A1b Policy #41 Special Needs Recreation Dept 2009 Prior to November 2017
	5A1b Policy 41 Special Needs Recreation Procedure REVISED Nov 2017 KP LAW edits
	5A1c Policy #49 Pre-employment Physical Examination Prior to November 2017
	5A1c Policy 49 Pre Employment Physical REVISED Nov 2017 KP LAW edits
	5A1d Policy #51 Security Cameras Prior to November 2017
	5A1d Policy 51 Security Cameras REVISED Nov 2017 KP LAW edits
	5B Agenda Request BoS Policies
	5B1a Policy #31 Written Complaints Prior to November 2017
	5B1a Policy 31 Written Complaints REVISED Nov 2017
	5B1b Policy #43 Vehicle maintenance and replacement policy Prior to November 2017
	5B1b Policy #43 Vehicle maintenance and replacement policy REVISED 11.14.17
	5B1b Policy #43 vehicle check list REVISED 11.14.17
	5B1c Policy #45, IT Resources use, revised Prior to November 2017
	5B1c Policy #45 IT Resources use REVISED Nov 2017
	5B1d Policy #46 Fuel efficient vehicle Policy Prior to November 2017
	5B1d Policy #46  Fuel efficient vehicle policy REVISED 11.14.17
	5B1e Policy #47 TruroTV Prior to November 2017
	5B1e Policy #47 TruroTV REVISED Nov 2017
	5B1f Policy #48 Staging-Beach Access Prior to November 2017
	5B1f Policy #48  Staging-Beach Access 2016_Town Manager REVISED 11.14.17
	5C Agenda Request CPC Funds Affordable Housing
	5D Agenda Request Town Employees Policy
	5D1 Policy 61 Non Resident Town of Truro Employees Program Participation
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6B Agenda Request Reappointments of Board-Committee-Commission Members
	6B1 Application to Serve-Ann Courtney
	6B1 Approval Letter for Ann Courtney
	6B2 Reapppointment Checklist
	6C Agenda Request Annual Renewals
	6C1 Gingerbread House Application
	6C2 Montanos Restaurant Business Application
	6D Agenda Request Annual Alcohol Approvals
	6D1 ABCC Applications
	6D2  Chief Approval of Renewals
	6D3 2017 Alcohol Licenses
	6E Agenda Request Exec. Session Minutes
	6E TBOS min. 10.17.17
	6E TBOS min 10.24.17



